
From: Daniel Mack
To: Eric Hudak
Cc: Nhia Vang; Jeffrey Fischbach; Greg Weiner
Subject: Re: Approval Tracking - Individual Review Request - Action Needed by You!
Date: Thursday, July 3, 2025 10:02:28 AM
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When looking up the address in RMS, it appears everything is grouped together at 945
Rice.  This could be due to the dispatchers not having the suite numbers when creating
the police calls.  I clicked through all these calls and none of these are directly
associated to Suite A.   Most are the parking lot with others being the Liquor Store and
Subway related.  

Dan

From: Eric Hudak <Eric.Hudak@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 9:26 AM
To: Daniel Mack <daniel.mack@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Nhia Vang <nhia.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Jeffrey Fischbach <jeffrey.fischbach@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
Greg Weiner <Greg.Weiner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Approval Tracking - Individual Review Request - Action Needed by You!
 
Commander Mack,

In Chuck and Steve's absence, can you please provide those copied an incident report (similar to the
attached) for the past 12 months for 945 Rice Street, Suite A.
 
Thanks, Eric
 
Eric Hudak 
Licensing Manager
City of Saint Paul
Department of Safety & Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101
P: (651) 266-9132
Email: Eric.Hudak@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov 
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AdvancedSearch

		Saint Paul Police Department

		Search Filter=> Date Range Column: CAD Data, Date Range Type: Exact From 7/4/2024 12:00:00 AM To 7/3/2025 11:59:00 PM
LocationFilter: HouseNumber: From: 945,StreetSearchType: Street,StreetName: [RICE]

		ID		CN		CALLDATE		DISPOSITION		PRIMARYRMSOFFENSE		ADDRESS

		1		24129249		07/15/2024 12:57		A		THEFT EXCEPT AUTO THEFT		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		2		24130272		07/16/2024 19:13		A		POLICE VISIT-PROACTIVE POLICE VISIT		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		3		24134886		07/23/2024 14:01		S		DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		4		24138297		07/27/2024 20:14		A		TRAFFIC ACCIDENT-PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		5		24139541		07/29/2024 16:33		A		DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		6		24140997		07/31/2024 14:38		A		DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		7		24156161		08/21/2024 21:40		A		911 HANGUP		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		8		24156802		08/22/2024 21:17		RR		WARRANT ARREST-WHERE NO CN IS REF ON WARRANT		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		9		24160134		08/27/2024 21:56		RR		AGGRAVATED ASSAULT		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		10		24160759		08/28/2024 19:19		A		DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		11		24160840		08/28/2024 20:03		RR		CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		12		24164900		09/03/2024 14:37		A		GRAFFITI		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		13		24168310		09/08/2024 10:44		T		TRAFFIC-STOP/ADVISE		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		14		24188989		10/5/24 21:04		A		INVESTIGATE-CIVIL PROBLEM		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		15		24198359		10/19/24 23:44		F		ALARMS		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		16		24202120		10/25/24 13:03		A		POLICE VISIT-PROACTIVE POLICE VISIT		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		17		24203108		10/26/24 19:46		A		TRAFFIC-STOP/ADVISE		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		18		24208782		11/4/24 21:08		RR		TRAFFIC ACCIDENT-PROPERTY DAMAGE,HIT & RUN		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		19		24227286		12/6/24 11:53		A		CHECK WELFARE		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		20		24228569		12/8/24 18:01		A		DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		21		24237097		12/23/24 18:23		RR		TRAFFIC ACCIDENT-PROPERTY DAMAGE,HIT & RUN		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		22		24240501		12/30/24 18:48		RR		DRUGS-NARCOTICS		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		23		24814786		09/06/2024 11:17		RR		CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		24		25000718		01/02/2025 10:08		D		ASS-ASSIST FIRE/AMBULANCE		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		25		25013448		01/25/2025 17:10		A		DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		26		25015639		01/29/2025 14:15		MP		TRAFFIC ACCIDENT-PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		27		25016629		01/31/2025 02:45		A		POLICE VISIT-PROACTIVE POLICE VISIT		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		28		25034050		03/02/2025 04:00		G		CHECK WELFARE		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		29		25038496		03/09/2025 18:11		A		RECOVERED-PROPERTY		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		30		25049511		03/26/2025 21:19		C1		ALARMS		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		31		25055725		04/05/2025 12:08		TK		TRAFFIC-STOP/ADVISE		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		32		25067543		04/22/2025 21:17		S		ASS-ASSIST FIRE/AMBULANCE		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		33		25075316		05/04/2025 06:47		RR		AUTO THEFT		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		34		25077573		05/07/2025 10:04		G		DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		35		25093020		05/29/2025 20:33		RR		DWI-DWI OVER .10		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		36		25096410		06/03/2025 15:51		G		DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		37		25097075		06/04/2025 15:08		A		DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		38		25102384		06/11/2025 17:40		RR		TRAFFIC VIOLATION-GM,DRIVING AFTER CANCELLATION		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		39		25102968		06/12/2025 10:23		A		POLICE VISIT-PROACTIVE POLICE VISIT		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		40		25109692		06/21/2025 22:21		G		DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS		945 RICE ST  , St Paul

		41		25117315		07/02/2025 18:51		A		POLICE VISIT-PROACTIVE POLICE VISIT		945 RICE ST  , St Paul
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From: Greg Weiner <Greg.Weiner@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 9:02 AM
To: Jeffrey Fischbach <jeffrey.fischbach@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Eric Hudak <Eric.Hudak@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Nhia Vang <nhia.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Approval Tracking - Individual Review Request - Action Needed by You!
 
No worries. Thanks for the update! Appreciate you getting this turned around quickly.
 
Greg Weiner
Executive Assistant – City Council
Saint Paul City Council
Greg.Weiner@ci.stpaul.mn.us
651-266-8512
He/him/his
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Jeffrey Fischbach <jeffrey.fischbach@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 8:59 AM
To: Greg Weiner <Greg.Weiner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Eric Hudak <Eric.Hudak@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Approval Tracking - Individual Review Request - Action Needed by You!
 
Due to your tight deadline I couldn't wait for that.
 
The establishment has been closed since 2022 so there wouldn't be any for this space, but maybe
for other tenants of the shopping center.
 
Our SPPD officer is not available.
 
Eric is working on that....unless Nhia can get one sooner.
 
 
 
Jeff Fischbach
DSI Inspector III
Cityof Saint Paul,  Department of Safety & Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101
P: (651) 266-9106
Email: Jeffrey.Fischbach@ci.stpaul.mn.us www.StPaul.gov 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Greg Weiner <Greg.Weiner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 8:53 AM
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To: Jeffrey Fischbach <jeffrey.fischbach@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Approval Tracking - Individual Review Request - Action Needed by You!
 
Hi Jeff,
 
Was there no Police Incident Report for Leela Thai Restaurant, 945 Rice St, Suite A? Just wanted to
check, as we didn't see one in the Legistar file.
 
Thanks!
 
Greg Weiner
Executive Assistant – City Council
Saint Paul City Council
Greg.Weiner@ci.stpaul.mn.us
651-266-8512
He/him/his
 
-----Original Message-----
From: L5@legistar.com <L5@legistar.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 8:00 AM
To: Greg Weiner <Greg.Weiner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Approval Tracking - Individual Review Request - Action Needed by You!
 
Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.
 
 
Greg Weiner
A proposed City Council Staff Report, SR 25-123 945 Rice St Suite A, ID #20250000797 has been
submitted by Jeffrey Fischbach for your review and approval.  The expected introduction date is NO
DATE ENTERED.  The description is as follows:
 
License Application Summary for License ID# 20250000797, Leela Nightclub LLC doing business as
Leela Thai Restaurant, Srisawang Lee, owner, 651-440-1113
 
Please review this item at https://StPaul.legistar.com/ATS.aspx?
From=ATS&ID=296021&Hash=4914f6e003740a64bca6df4eaae8b4fe for general details.  To view
the complete file log in to Legistar.
 
For information about how to approve items go to the City's intranet site at
http://spnet.ci.stpaul.mn.us/council/AIM/documents/
 
This email is an automatic email notice from your Legistar® Approval Tracking System.  Please do not
‘Reply’ to this email.
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Thank you.


